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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Pallion Refinery Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 10 October 2022 5:42:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi 
 

 
I note that the Buy Australian Plan is primarily the responsibility of the Minister for Finance
(through DoF’s Future Made in Australia Office –  is the GM).

-          Minister Husic will co-chair the Ministerial Roundtable with Minister Gallagher and he
will be responsible for the implementation plan for point 7 of the Plan.

 
Minister Husic can talk to his Australian Industry Participation responsibilities and his other
Future Made in Australia initiatives (Rail, batteries, NRF).
 
Cheers
 

Manager | Industry Growth Division | Industry Participation Policy
 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601
Australia
Department of Industry, Science and Resources
P  | M  E @industry.gov.au
*Pronouns: She/Her

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful
and strive for excellence
 

Acknowledgement of Country
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and
country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore
Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 5:29 PM
To: 
Cc: 
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Subject: RE: Pallion Refinery Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi  team (copied in) is leading the brief and we’re helping with input.
We’ll organise to get you some input in due course.
 
Cheers,
 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 3:31 PM
To
Cc
Subject: Pallion Refinery Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hey 
 
Hope you’re keeping well.
 
Just tried to give you a buzz re Pallion Refinery meeting brief.
 

.
 
Cheers,

 
 | Adviser

Resources and Agriculture
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  m. 
e. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________

OFFICIAL
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 12:31:17 PM
Attachments: PALLION BACKGROUD.docx

Hi 
 
Attached is the Pallion Background from our Resources colleagues.
 
Also on the Melbourne cup
 
1.      Australia’s gold export industry and the use of

gold in the Melbourne Cup Trophy.

a)     Gold is Australia's fifth-largest export commodity, valued at $23 billion in
2021-22.

2.     Gold from Agnico Eagle’s Fosterville Mine was used in the production of the
Melbourne Cup trophy in 2020 and 2021. The gold miner partnered with ABC Bullion
and the Victorian Racing Club to produce the cups.

3.     The 2021 Melbourne Cup, valued at more than $275,000 used approximately one-
and-a-half kilograms of 18-carat gold. Gold in the 2022 cup was sourced from Lake
Cowal mine, about 350km west of Sydney. The mine is owned by Evolution Mining.

 
 
Cheers
 

 (she/her)| Manager | IGD | Industry Participation Policy | 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:19 AM
To: Chapman, Sarah <Sarah.Chapman@industry.gov.au>
Cc: 

Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
This should meet needs.
 
I will be back online at 11:30 if any additional information is needed
 
Cheers 
 

Policy Officer
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Industry Growth Division| Strategic Industry Policy Branch | Heavy Industry Unit
P 03   | x  | E @industry.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 9:31 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>;
@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
Thanks this is good background on the Melbourne Cup.
 
Nothing on Pallion – grateful for your assistance. I’m looping in the team who are
pulling together the briefing pack too.
 
Cheers
 

 (she/her)| Manager | IGD | Industry Participation Policy | 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 9:26 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
I have been sent a copy of a draft brief from Resources  with
great background on the Australian gold industry, and the following key points on the gold in the
Melb Cup manufacture:
 
Key Points:
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

Data referenced: YES – REQ September 2022
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Do you have any information or Melb Cup connection to Pallion and Pallion background yet? 
Otherwise that is my current task.
 
cheers
 
 

Policy Officer
 
Industry Growth Division| Strategic Industry Policy Branch | Heavy Industry Unit
P 03   |  | E @industry.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 5:50 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

.
 
Also does anyone know more about the use of their precious metals to make the Melbourne Cup
each year?

 
Cheers
 

 (she/her)| Manager | IGD | Industry Participation Policy | 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 5:00 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
OK will follow up.
 

Policy Officer
 
Industry Growth Division| Strategic Industry Policy Branch | Heavy Industry Unit
P 03   | x  | E @industry.gov.au
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From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:42 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi – I got an email from on this too.  team has been allocated the briefing
in PDMS as there’s some focus on Buy Australian.  perhaps you could help  with
background on the operation if that suits. It’s not really a refinery in the sense of heavy
industries – seems more niche on precious metals, jewellery etc.
 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:37 PM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: PM and Minister Husic - site visit to Pallion refinery [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

,
 
I just got a call from PM&C  apparently the PM and Minister Husic are doing a
site visit to Pallion (a gold/silver refinery in Sydney) this Friday.
 
I indicated that we hadn’t received a meeting brief request yet and that we hadn’t had much to
do with Pallion recently (  – let me know otherwise).
 
I suspect we will get a meeting brief request soon – so would you be able to pull together a
meeting brief with some background points on Pallion.
 

·       Resources Division may also have some general background points on the gold industry
in Australia that we could add to the brief.

 

.
 
I said we would share any general points we pull together with PM&C.
 
Happy to discuss further.
 

 
OFFICIAL
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PALLION BACKGROUD 

• Pallion is an Australian company operating under a number of precious metal brands in 
Australasia.  It specialises in manufacture, wholesale precious metal refining, and jewellery 
production and retail bullion sale and trading with offices throughout Australia, Hong Kong 
(SAR) and mainland China. 

• Palloys, AGS|PJW, Regentco and Goldenage International merge to form Palloys Group in 
2000 - 2010. In 2010 - 2020 Palloys Group, ABC Bullion, ABC Refinery, and Custodian Vaults 
merge to form Pallion. A&E Metals becomes a Pallion subsidiary. 

• Pallion operates a jewellery casting and custom jewellery production service at Palloys and 
Goldenage International for Australasian markets. 

• Established in 1951, Palloys is Australia’s oldest and a respected brand for jewellery casting, 
CAD|CAM services and custom jewellery production, including polishing, plating and setting 
services.  

• Goldenage International Custom Design Jewellery Manufacturing services, from design to 
final finishing and setting, are tailored to the volume jewellery production market, and 
based in China and Hong Kong (SAR). 

• Pallion is also a leading fabricated metals producer in Australasia, using bullion grade 
precious metals. Gold, platinum and palladium fabricated metals including sheet, wire, 
chenier and solders are distributed under the AGS|PJW brand. AGS|PJW also supplies milled 
white label wedding rings and bangles. Silver, Argentium® and base metal fabricated metals 
are distributed under the A&E Metals brand. 

• Pallion secure vaulting services at Custodian Vaults, a leading secure storage facility. 
Custodian Vaults. 

• Pallion’s ABC Refinery operates Australasia’s largest and most technologically advanced 
independent precious metal refining and minting facility, with a National Association of 
Testing Authorities (NATA) accredited laboratory analysis of gold, silver and their alloys.  

• The ABC Refinery supplies ABC Bullion cast and minted precious metal products. 
• ABC Bullion, the Australian Bullion Company, used gold from Agnico Eagle’s Fosterville Mine 

to produce the Melbourne Cup trophy in 2020 and 2021.  

 

Source: https://www.pallion.com/media/1661/pallion-brochure-web.pdf 
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From: @pallion.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 12:25 PM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Speech notes for Prime Minister Albanese and Minister Husic's visit to Pallion_ABC
Refinery_Friday 14th October 2022
 
Good afternoon 
 
As promised, I attach some talking points that may be useful in preparation for Prime Minster

Albanese and Minister Husic’s visit to our ABC Refinery facilities this coming Friday 14th October
2022.
 
The general talking points focus on the Prime Minister’s strong connection to smart
manufacturing and the precious metals industry in his own electorate and the broader
importance of skills, manufacturing and technology to our economy and national fabric.
 
We have also included information on Pallion’s strong focus for investing in the best people and
the significant value add that Pallion provides to the local and Australian economy.
 
By way of background, Pallion is a real Australian manufacturing success story and the largest
fully integrated precious metal services group in Australasia, commencing operations in 1951
with annual turnover exceeding A$10 billion (for a short intro video
visit https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=W_wRoWB9Ndk). The PM & Industry Minister will be
visiting our newly opened, high-tech barring facility located at ABC Refinery which is Australia’s
only independent LBMA & SGE accredited refiner servicing Australia’s largest gold and silver
producers and also is the official refiner to the Royal Australian Mint.
 
The PM’s visit will also feature this year’s iconic Melbourne Cup which is manufactured from gold
mined in Australia, refined in Australia and manufactured right here in Marrickville! To see a
short clip of the video of the making of this year’s Melbourne Cup please visit
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rWcy6BBmNnM
 
Please feel free to pass on to the speech writing team and provide my direct contact if they
require anything further.
 
We will look forward to meeting with Prue this Thursday and a very successful visit from the
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Many thanks.
 
Kindest, 
 
 

Important Notice: This message and its attachments are confidential and may contain
information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you
are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of any member of the
Pallion group of companies must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by it. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents
express views other than those of the sender.
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PALLION VISIT – TALKING POINTS 

 
• Talking points for consideration for the Prime Minister, the Honourable Anthony Albanese MP & 

The Honourable Ed Husic, Minister for Industry & Science during Pallion Visit 14th October 2022 
 

Australia’s golden opportunity 
• For Australia to meet the challenges - and best capture the opportunities the global 

marketplace provides - we need to leverage both our world class resources and world class 
manufacturing industries - blending their strengths together through a combination of science, 
technology and innovation - with a focus on sustainability and ethical supply chains. 
 

The precious metal industry goes beyond mining 
• The Australian precious metals industry is a perfect example of the opportunity Australia has 

going forward. 
• The precious metals industry goes far beyond the highly paid miners working in often remote 

locations to source these scarce and valuable resources. 
 

Value add through high end manufacturing 
• The precious metal industry is also the many of thousands of Australian’s working downstream 

of the mine sites, including chemists, assayers, chemical engineers, environmental scientists, 
jewellery designers and the like.  

• This high-end manufacturing, which utilises both scientific training and cutting-edge 
technologies, and takes place locally rather than offshore, represents a significant value add to 
the Australian economy.  
 

An Australian success story 
• Companies like Pallion, located down the road from my office in Marrickville, are at the 

forefront of this industry, and the opportunities it brings to the Australian economy.  
• Pallion refines and manufactures more than $10 billion of precious metals per annum, from 

gold bars and coins used for investment, to jewellery items and findings, through to trophies 
like the Melbourne Cup which is still manufactured by hand by their highly trained goldsmiths. 

• Pallion employ over 300 skilled people in my electorate and hundreds more across Australia. 
 

Technology and smarter manufacturing 
• Technology is at the centre of Pallion’s initiatives to maximise their manufacturing capacity to 

take Australian gold to the world.  
• That includes capital investments into the world’s largest automated barring plant. 
• Utilising proprietary smart manufacturing technology, this barring line manufactures over 120kg 

of gold per hour, worth more than AUD$10 million.  
• This is manufacturing where the value-add occurs here in Australia and adds directly to 

Australia’s GDP. 
 

Investments in education and science 
• Pallion’s commitment to both the resources and manufacturing industry is evident through a 

range of initiatives it promotes, from providing scholarships to the University of New South 
Wales in Material Sciences and Engineering, to sponsorship of WorldSkills Australia, which 
promotes and develops vocational, technological and service orientated careers.  

 
Australian made 
• Looking ahead, it’s impossible to overstate the importance of provenance and sustainability. 

This represents another golden opportunity (pun intended) for Australia, given our world-
leading environmental standards, and workplace protections.  
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• Combined these factors make ‘Made in Australia’ more popular than ever, both locally, and on 

the global stage.  
 
Sustainable and green 
• Companies like Pallion are leveraging both science and technology as part of their broader 

sustainability initiatives. This includes refining and manufacturing techniques like acid-less 
separation systems and sintering technologies that reduce energy consumption and minimise 
waste, through to provenance tracking technologies that give end users absolute certainty that 
the products they are purchasing are 100% green and (Australian) gold.  

 
Local on the global stage  
• I was born and raised in Sydney’s Inner West, and I’m proud of my connection with the city. I’m 

also profoundly aware of and proud of the many Australians far from our major cities who work 
with metals and minerals that are so important to our Australian future – and that of our planet. 

• Pallion is a real Australian manufacturing success story and the largest fully integrated 
precious metal services group in Australasia, commencing operations in 1951 with annual 
turnover exceeding $AUD10 billion. 

• I see an essential part of that in ABC Refinery and their parent, Pallion, who employ over 300 
people in my own constituency, and hundreds more across Australia. The Australian silver and 
gold refined by ABC Refinery has key uses in so many industries, among them: electronics, 
healthcare, and the efficient transformation of the industrial chemicals that are as essential to 
our modern lives as the copper and rare earths that often dominate the headlines. 

• Across Australia, the gold and silver industry employs over 50,000 people in mining directly 
and supports almost twice as many more jobs indirectly. In NSW alone, we export over $AUD8 
billion of gold and silver. Those metals are largely mined here, and completely refined and 
processed here, providing significant value-add to the Australian economy. 

• Pallion represents the entire value chain of precious metals from refining. Pallion produces gold 
and silver bullion, jewellery, findings, fabricated metals and trophies. This ensures that this 
metal is utilised within our economy utilising Australian innovation and skills. Importantly these 
amazing people and products do not leave Australia but remain here to build our economy and 
future.  

 
Marrickville, a site for innovation and industry  
• I have a direct connection to the Australian Minerals Industry in my own electorate of Grayndler 

through Pallion and ABC Refinery - who are not only one of the largest employers in my 
electorate but also one of Australia’s largest minerals exporters. 

• ABC Refinery & Pallion export over $AUD8 billion of gold and silver internationally from 
operations headquartered less than 200 metres down the road from my own electoral office in 
Marrickville. 

• This ABC Refinery site features the world’s largest automated barring line, driving greater 
output for ABC Refinery and the Australian Gold industry. This is a significant value-add to the 
Australian economy as the gold is mined, refined and manufactured within Australia.  

• The world we live in today is one where the importance of the Minerals sector cannot be 
understated. Australia is blessed with an abundance of mineral wealth, including those vital 
metals, both precious and rare earth, that are so necessary for emissions-control and emerging 
battery technologies. Now more than ever is the time to promote the strength of the Australian 
minerals industry and to celebrate its successes.   

• I’ve witnessed that in my own constituency where ABC Refinery processes and exports over 
A$10 billion of precious metal annually, contributing jobs, investment, and value-add to our 
economy, & doing their part to sustain and grow the Australian minerals sector. 

• The minerals industry is not a regionally focused industry but one that involves and impacts all 
Australians across all areas. The minerals industry is critical even in inner-city Sydney - where 
great mining and manufacturing success stories like ABC Refinery operate and thrive. 
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Innovation, Environment and Our Future 
• The minerals industry leads in the technological and environmental innovation that is 

necessary for the industry to compete internationally and maintain its social license to operate.  
• I have witnessed this leadership, investment, and technological innovation myself at 

businesses such as ABC Refinery in my own constituency. Their environmental leadership 
invests for a cleaner future tomorrow by shrinking the emissions footprint of gold refining today, 
via world-first acid-less gold refining, and pollution reduction technologies. 

• Importantly it also consolidates ABC Refinery as a leader in sustainability and considerate 
precious metals globally. ABC Refinery continues to champion the development of the world’s 
most cutting-edge technology including acid-less separation and sintering to significantly 
reduce the environmental footprint of gold and silver refining and manufacturing. 

• Minerals that are sourced and processed in Australia have a profound advantage born of our 
high labour, technological and environmental standards as consumers worldwide demand 
accountability over the way metals are mined and processed.  

 
Iconic Australian trophies – a story of Industry, Innovation and Skills 
• Few of you may know that the Lexus Melbourne Cup right here is manufactured from 

Australian Gold which is mined, processed, refined, crafted and assembled right here in 
Australia and within my own electorate in Grayndler.  

• Pallion as a company have invested in ensuring these iconic trophies important to so many 
continue to be manufactured in Australia by Australian hands and from Australian materials. 

• Pallion has invested in the artisans that are still able to craft these trophies, there are only 4 
traditional goldsmiths in the world and what an amazing story to say the gold, refining, 
manufacture and assembly is 100% Australia. Not one element in this process occurs 
overseas, this is something we need to treasure in Australia to ensure the longevity of our 
industries and skills. This is the definition of Australian Made and it makes me abundantly 
proud. 

• Australian minerals are the backbone of the Australian economy and also form the basis of 
some of our most iconic sporting events from the Melbourne Cup to the Australian Open tennis 
trophies – all 100% Australian. 

 







Welcome views by COB today J
 
Many thanks,

 
 | Adviser

Resources and Agriculture
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02  | m. 
e. 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: By COB: Pallion Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 4:26:15 PM
Attachments: MB22-000176 DRAFT - CAT input.docx

image002.png

OFFICIAL
Thanks for sharing,
 
Hi 
 
I’ve just tweaked 

 – in track changes in the attached.
 
Cheers,

 
 

 | Adviser
Communications and Arts | Industry, Infrastructure and Environment Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02 
e

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

 
 
 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 3:50 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: By COB: Pallion Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
And now to Comms Policy!
 
Please ignore Comm State J
 

Industry, Infrastructure & Environment Division
p. (02) 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 3:48 PM
To: 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: By COB: Pallion Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 5:21:46 PM
Attachments: MB22-000176 DRAFT.docx

image002.png

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks for the consult, please see attached some suggested amendments/additions, happy to
discuss.
 
Cheers

 
 

 | Adviser
Skills and Higher Education | Immigration and Education Branch
p. (02) 
e. @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:24 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: By COB: Pallion Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi team,
 
The PM and Industry Minister will be touring a precious metal refinery in the PM’s electorate this
Friday.
 
Please see attached a draft event brief, 
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Welcome views by COB today J
 
Many thanks,

 
 | Adviser

Resources and Agriculture
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02 | m
e. 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: By COB: Pallion Meeting Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 5:27:36 PM
Attachments: MB22-000176 DRAFT (Fiscal Comment).docx

image002.png

OFFICIAL
Hey 
 
Thanks for consulting Fiscal and apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
 
Please find attached the draft meeting brief, with Fiscal comments included in tracked changes.
 
Happy to discuss as you see fit.
Cheers,
 

 
 | Adviser

Fiscal Policy, Economic Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02)  | m. 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT 
2600
e.  w. pmc.gov.au  

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
Date: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 7:36:11 PM
Attachments: MB22-000176 DRAFT (IIST Edit).docx

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks for holding the pen on this one. We’ve made a few tweaks to better reflect the

 – with thanks to  for doing the heavy lifting.
 
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
Cc:  Strapp, Matthew; 
Subject: RE: Pallion Facilities and ABC Refinery tour event brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 6:22:05 PM

OFFICIAL
Thanks 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 6:02 PM
To: 
Cc:  

de Hoog, David <David.DeHoog@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pallion Facilities and ABC Refinery tour event brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 

 
Cheers

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 5:54 PM
To: 
Cc:  Strapp,
Matthew <Matthew.Strapp@pmc.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Pallion Facilities and ABC Refinery tour event brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Thank you
 
This looks good.
 

 
Happy to discuss.
 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 5:01 PM

FOI-2023-117 Document 12

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 
22(1)

s 
22(1)

s 
22(1)

s 
22(1)

s 
22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)
(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



To: 
Cc:  Strapp,
Matthew <Matthew.Strapp@pmc.gov.au>; 

Subject: Pallion Facilities and ABC Refinery tour event brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Please find attached an event brief for the Pallion Facilities tour this Friday.
 
Item forthcoming in PDMS.
 
Happy to discuss.
 
Cheers,

 
 | Adviser

Resources and Agriculture
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02  | m. 
e. 
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Cheers

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 10:33 AM
To
Cc

>
Subject: Draft MR [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Please find attached a draft MR for comment/ fact check by 12pm today if possible.
 
Thank you
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